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Pt Fine, wisL/ A - \/28/78

Thanks for the copies of the Fal field office letters in vresponse to the personal
mequasts. I enelose a curben in the event you wmnt to take up what I wil g» into .ith
anyors in vivil, un the chance you ducide this is o constructive thin to do I will 84y
lesa then 1 can,

Jomw of thwes responsea are false. I 1llustrate with Saeannch's 9/9/79

Mrminghac's of 1/12 proves nonscomplisnee by i, the other such field offices of
159, and sugyests other than tie ressons given for claim to copyright withholding for
the cotelogues znd the Person's writing on the lay of Pligs,

Atlanta admits having records and does not provids eopies. Date lettsr 1/17/7.

ballus is stonvwalling. They oveded under date of Decasber 30,1977 snd delayed
under date of 1/13/72, 1F you have not hesrd from tham before you roceive this they are
in non-compliance. 1 suggest that if we are ever to bring these thinge to an end without
swrendering to lawlessness and latent to delay me we should procoed with those not
in complisnce when it is oleer that they are not. If they need more time they can be in
ascord with proper procedures end state 1t in writing and when thay will respond. When
Pallas acinowladged receipt oi the 12/25/77 request wder date of 12/30 there would
appear t0 b8 no reasonable need for more time under date of 1/13/78. ibsent saoething
out of the usual there should be responss by the lstest under data of 1/23/78.

Hew Orleans wrots you tho same day, 1/13. It sals tie requast "i3 being processed as
quiekly as popsible." This means that processing wes begun sai that thers is no ciedm to
a need for wors time for complinnce, I feel sbout uivia aa I do sbout Dallas.

But let us not kid ourselves about the reality, They are checkiss with 44 and working
out what is embarrussing to then they they will eeek to withhold if mot lio about. Now
where they lie i zsay save a Tew surprizses for them. One I mention with intended ellipeis
is that they were indiscrete in their onest for 2 favorable mress, | Twees I ean safely
add more with regsrd to «ew Urlesnst my 1969 latter to AG ¥itchell about agenta’ intirusions
inte ny life and work followed reports releyed o me by a friend, iatt derron, in whon
'z sure thore was special intergst. Y is the source of my Hemphis tuped Autsrviewe of the
tice of the “iug sssassinavion, his i: oredite: in Frgme-Up. His personal 1ife includes
such adventufes ns being navigntér of the ship I 2Cracp-som thins, of thus
ecologists. from whales to nuelemr oxrlosions, The PRI instiots Lt Larphis offlce hes no
record of what tati took thers at the tine of the “iny asvassination.On thio we now have
enough to leave little doubt that AT the FBI was the source of the latSer to re fron
Criminal the FEI was not truthful’with Sriminal. and there is tho popular nyihology that
Garrison and I were buddies,

Bs prepared for needldss privacy claima. “ome will be susd %o ddemice mfuchiof of
which I have proof,

1 belieys these are the kinds of reasons there has been no ackacwladgenont fron sone
offices. They don't know whet to do shout the nasty busindss sad ure anziting sord from S0¢,
Those offices which have not even writton are in intanded noe~-couplisnce, Failurs to
respond, if I am not mistsken, means you can go right to court. 1's willings I you want
to persusde or try to persuade people in Washington that somsohe has ic drive thoae
tranpling elephants out of the jungles, how about a seperate gonplaint for each oifice
not in eomplisnce? If they are gudng to continue to behave this way dorusmtizing it a bit
uight be iaformative to others who may look bask en all of thig, Ythers liko the Conzresa.
Or GAD examdning into total eastes of tise una monays il not people inside J, whose
interest 1s long overdue. “sless by their detachuent they declere themaselyea.

Beat,



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to 701 Loyola Avenue

File No.

New Orleans, Louisiana 70113
January 4, 1978

Mr. James H. Lesar
Attorney at Law

910 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Suite 600

Washington, D.C. 20006

Dear Mr. Lesar:

Reference is made to your letter dated December 25,
1977, concerning the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request of Mr. Harold Weisberg for records pertaining to the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy and others.

This is to advise you that your letter has been
received and has been referred to FBI Headquarters in
Washington, D.C., for further processing. It is suggested
that any further inquiry be directed to our FOIA Section at
our headquarters in Washington, D.C.

Very truly yours,

FRANCIS M. MULLEN, JR,
Special Agent in Charge

JOSEPH P. MC MAHON
Supervisory Special Agent




